nec# 115861

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN SOUTHERN DIVISION

GEORGE MARVASO, an individual;

MARY MARVASO, an individual;

GEORGE F. MARVASO, an individual;

SUNDAY GAINS, an individual; and

ELECTRIC STICK, INC., a Michigan corporation;

Case:4:18-cv-12442 Judge: Parker, Linda V. MJ: Stafford, Elizabeth A. Filed: 08-07-2018 At 12:00 PM CMP GEORGE MARVASO V JOHN ADAMS, ET

AL (LG)

Plaintiffs,

VS.

JOHN ADAMS, in his individual capacity; MICHAEL J. REDDY JR., in his individual capacity; and MICHAEL J. REDDY SR., in his individual capacity;

Defendants.

COMPLAINT AND JURY DEMAND

Plaintiffs, GEORGE MARVASO, MARY MARVASO, GEORGE F.
MARVASO ("GEO"), SUNDAY GAINS, and ELECTRIC STICK INC.,
through its President, GEORGE MARVASO, appearing *in propria persona*,
hereby complain against the Defendants, JOHN ADAMS ("ADAMS"), in his
individual capacity, MICHAEL J. REDDY JR. ("REDDY JR."), in his
individual capacity, and MICHAEL REDDY SR. ("REDDY SR"), in his
individual capacity, in a civil action, stating unto this Court as follows:

1. This is an action for damages brought pursuant to 42 USC

§§1983 and 1998, the Fourth and Fourteenth Amendments to the United States Constitution, against Defendants, ADAMS, in his individual capacity; REDDY JR., in his individual capacity; REDDY SR., individually, and acting in his individual capacity.

- Jurisdiction is founded upon 28 USC §1331 and 28 USC §1343.
- Venue is proper based on the situs of the incident, which occurred in the City of Westland, within the Eastern District of Michigan.
- 4 At all pertinent times Plaintiffs, GEORGE MARVASO and MARY MARVASO, were residents of the City of Novi, State of Michigan.
- 5. At all pertinent times Plaintiff, SUNDAY GAINS, was a resident of the City of Westland, State of Michigan. SUNDAY GAINS is George and Mary Marvaso's daughter and was an employee of the ELECTRIC STICK.
- 6. At all pertinent times Plaintiff, GEO MARVASO, was a resident of the City of Wayne, State of Michigan. GEO MARVASO is George and Mary Marvaso's son and was an employee of the ELECTRIC STICK.
- 7. At all pertinent times Plaintiff, ELECTRIC STICK, INC., was a Michigan corporation conducting business in the City of Westland, State of Michigan. ELECTRIC STICK INC. is owned by George and Mary Marvaso.
 - 8. The Defendant, JOHN ADAMS, was at all times relevant

hereto, a citizen of the State of Michigan and was employed as the Fire Marshal for the Wayne-Westland Fire Department.

- 9. The Defendant, MICHAEL J. REDDY JR., is a citizen of the State of Michigan and was, at all times relevant hereto, employed as the Fire Chief for the Wayne-Westland Fire Department. REDDY JR. is currently the Deputy Mayor for the City of Westland.
- 10. The Defendant, MICHAEL REDDY SR, was, at all times relevant hereto, a citizen of the State of Michigan, and is the now-retired Fire Chief for the Westland Fire Department.
- 11. At the time of the events alleged in this Complaint, the Defendant, JOHN ADAMS, was acting under color of law in his individual capacity and within the scope of his employment as the Fire Marshal employed by the Wayne-Westland Fire Department.
- 12. At the time of the events alleged in this Complaint, the Defendant, REDDY JR., was acting under color of law in his individual capacity and within the scope of his employment as the Fire Chief employed by the Wayne-Westland Fire Department.
- At the time of the events alleged in this Complaint, the
 Defendant, REDDY SR., was acting under color of law in his individual capacity.

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

- 14. On May 8, 2013, shortly before 8:16 a.m., a fire broke out in the kitchen of Marvaso's Italian Grille restaurant, located at 6581 Wayne Rd. in Westland, Michigan, which was leased and operated by Plaintiffs. Smoke was reported coming out of the roof of the building.
- 15. The fire soon spread to the adjacent tenant space occupied by the Electric Stick pool hall/charity poker facility, also leased and operated by Plaintiffs.
- 16. At approximately 8:16 a.m., 911 emergency calls were made to report the fire.
- 17. At some point shortly after the fire trucks arrived, Sunday Gains, George and Mary Marvaso's daughter, and an employee of the restaurant, arrived on scene. She quickly told firefighters on the scene that there was no one in the restaurant/pool hall at that time of the morning.
- 18. At approximately 8:23 a.m., probationary firefighter, Brian Woelke and two other firefighters made entry into the building with a 1 ½", 200-foot hose. They were unsuccessful in locating the fire and started to run out of air on their self-contained breathing apparatus ("SCBA"). The lead firefighter ordered the other firefighters out of the building. Upon exiting the building at 8:40 a.m., the other two firefighters noticed that

Woelke was not with them.

- 19. At approximately 8:43 a.m., Woelke answered a radio call, calling out his location as "hoseline, back of the building, near the fire, near the kitchen."
- 20. At 8:44 a.m., a ladder company radioed that a roof-top air conditioning unit was about to come through the roof, and recommended that everybody inside the building evacuate immediately.
 - 21. At 8:45 a.m., firefighter Woelke radioed that he was out of air.
- 22. At 8:46 a.m., the building was evacuated. Firefighter Woelke was still missing.
- 23. Over the next four minutes, radio calls went out for firefighter Woelke; there was no response.
- 24. At 8:50 a.m., ten minutes after losing track of firefighter Woelke, the dispatcher asks Command: "Do you want a Mayday call?" Command acknowledges "Affirmative."
- 25. By 9:00 a.m., the roof at the north side of building had collapsed.
- 26. At 9:01 a.m., Engine 3 radioed: "Building down." Engine 3 also radioed that all fire personnel were accounted for except firefighter Woelke.
 - 27. At 9:01 a.m., defensive operations (spraying water from the

outside of the building) began.

- 28. At 10:30 a.m., the fire was reported to be out.
- 29. At approximately 11:15 a.m., firefighter Woelke was found approximately six feet from an exit door at the rear of the building.
- 30. An autopsy report indicated that Brian Woelke died from smoke and soot inhalation after having run out of air.
- 31. On May 8, 2013, Michigan Occupational Safety and Health Administration ("MIOSHA") representatives, charged with investigating places of employment for occupational health and safety conditions, met with Wayne-Westland fire officials in a "opening conference" for their investigation into the cause of Brian Woelke's death.
- 32. Within two days of the fire that resulted in firefighter Woelke's death, Fire Marshal, JOHN ADAMS, an extremely experienced and knowledgeable fire origin and cause investigator, had completed his onscene investigation and evidence-collecting activities. His investigation included canine units trained to detect accelerants. None were found.
- 33. The Wayne-Westland Fire Department ("WWFD") leadership, including Defendants, ADAMS and REDDY, JR., had previously rejected an offer by the Michigan State Police Department to conduct the fire origin and cause investigation, to avoid the readily apparent conflict of interest,

given that the Wayne-Westland Fire Department had lost one of its own firefighters in the fire, resulting in his death.

- 34. During the month of July, 2013, JOHN ADAMS was able to view surveillance video of the inside of the Electric Stick/Italian Grille facilities, which clearly showed smoke originating from the kitchen area of the Italian Grille restaurant.
- 35. During the period of May 8 to June 30, 2013, MIOSHA conducted its investigation into the cause of Brian Woelke's death.
- 36. On June 27, 2013, MIOSHA conducted its "closing conference" with Wayne-Westland Fire Department officials. At the closing conference, with REDDY JR. in attendance, the MIOSHA investigator(s) outlined the results of the investigation, and the citations to be issued against the WWFD for safety violations that resulted in Brian Woelke's death.
- 37. During the summer of 2013, Defendant, REDDY SR. invited Plaintiff, Sunday Gains, to lunch. During the course of the lunch, REDDY SR. leaned over and told Ms. Gains "You know I would do anything to protect my family."
- 38. On August 30, 2013, MIOSHA issued a citation to the City of Westland for a "serious" violation of health and safety regulations.

Specifically, the WWFD was cited for a violation of "Firefighting, Part

74, Rule 7451(1), which states: "The fire department did not establish and implement written procedures for emergency operations which included all of the following: (a) a requirement that a nationally recognized incident management system be implemented at each emergency, (b) a requirement that a personnel accountability system be implemented at each emergency, (c) a statement that the procedures apply to all employees who are operating at the emergency, (d) a requirement for initial training and annual refresher training in emergency operations and the incident management system, and (e) a requirement that the procedures shall be in accordance with the 'two in/two out' rules as found in the provision of 1910.134(g)(4), which was adopted by reference in the occupational health standard Part 451. 'Respiratory Protection' being R325.60051 et seq. of the Michigan Administrative Code."

The MIOSHA Violations Worksheet also indicated a violation of Rule 408.17451(1), which states: "Under emergency operations standards, the fire department failed to follow procedures for issuing a mayday call immediately when the entry team exited the structure with one member missing." The severity of the consequences for a violation of the rule is listed as "High, death has and can result from delayed response."

A fine of \$3,500.00 was assessed against the WWFD.

- 39. Based upon information and belief, during the period of June 27, 2013, to early September, 2013, Defendants, ADAMS, REDDY JR. and REDDY SR., had one or more conversations directed toward concluding that the fire was intentionally set, and not the result of an accidental, natural, or undetermined cause.
- 40. The three above-named defendants conspired to change the cause to "incendiary" to ward off criticism of the Wayne-Westland Fire Department's leadership's lack of control over policies, procedures, and equipment checks, and violation of the cardinal "2-in/2-out" rule that resulted in the tragic loss of a young firefighter's life. The Wayne-Westland Fire Department's inadequate polices and maintenance of equipment was a contributing factor to Brian Woelke's tragic and preventable death.
- 41. In or about mid-September, 2013, JOHN ADAMS had lunch with Westland City Council member, Bill Johnson. ADAMS had previously told Johnson that the cause of the fire was electrical in nature. At lunch, however, ADAMS informed Johnson that, despite having no new evidence, he was changing his conclusion to an incendiary cause of the fire. When Johnson inquired why Adams was changing his mind, after previously telling Johnson and others that it was an accidental, electrical fire, Adams responded "Because a firefighter died, Bill."

- 42. On September 11, 2013, Wayne-Westland Assistant Fire Chief, Michael Olderman, sent a letter to MIOSHA stating that "The City acknowledges the MIOSHA citation cites the Fire Department 'did not establish and implement written procedures for emergency operations which included ... [implementation of] a nationally recognized incident management system ... a persona (sic)I accountability system ... a statement that ... procedures apply to all employees ... a requirement for initial training and annual refresher training ... that procedures shall be in accordance with the 'two in/two out' rules. . . . " The letter continued: "The purpose of this letter is to formally notify the MIOSHA that the City will pay the \$3,500 penalty that was assessed."
- 43. On October 24, 2013, in response to an email from George Marvaso asking for a definitive conclusion as to the origin and cause of the fire, Fire Marshal John Adams wrote: "There had been a miscommunication between Detective Ponzetti and me on the action items we each needed. That is being taken care of and the status of the fire will be changing next week."
- 44. Around mid-November, 2013, <u>despite having received no new</u> evidence, Fire Marshal, JOHN ADAMS, suddenly reversed course, concluding that the fire had an incendiary cause. The fire investigation

industry defines an "incendiary" fire as "[a] classification of the cause of a fire that is intentionally ignited under circumstances in which the person igniting the fire knows the fire should not be ignited." See National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 921, Guide for Fire and Explosion Investigations, (2011).

- 45. Only one category of fire cause can support an inference of a criminal act; namely, "Incendiary."
- 46. Defendants, ADAMS, REDDY JR., and REDDY SR., all veteran fire professionals, knew that a finding of an intentionally set fire would trigger investigation into the owners of the businesses that burned; namely Electric Stick Inc., George and Mary Marvaso, and their family members.
- 47. Defendant, ADAMS, in furtherance of the conspiracy, knowingly submitted the false fire origin and cause report to the Michigan State Police and Wayne County Prosecutor's Office, which triggered a Michigan State Police homicide investigation that resulted in search warrants being executed for Plaintiffs' records and personal property, as well as the injuries and damages set forth below. To date, most of Plaintiffs' property has not been returned.
- 48. The conspiracy between ADAMS, REDDY JR., and REDDY SR., was designed to shift blame away from the fire department's

inadequacies and gross negligence, and to shift the focus of a criminal investigation to Plaintiffs. Therefore, ADAMS, REDDY JR., and REDDY SR.'s intent was to subject Plaintiffs to a deprivation of a right secured by the Constitution and laws of the United States, namely, deprivation of their liberty and property rights without due process by one acting under color of law and search and seizure without probable cause, a violation of the Fourth Amendment.

- 49. On or about November 27, 2013, the statewide news media, including television, radio, and print, widely reported that ADAMS had declared that the fire was incendiary/arson, and that the Michigan State Police were now going to open a homicide investigation into the murder of firefighter Brian Woelke.
- 50. To date, no fire origin and cause investigators who investigated the subject fire, including two experienced investigators for the landlord and tenant's insurance companies, have agreed with ADAMS' conclusion that the fire was "incendiary" in nature. They each concluded that the evidence suggested an "undetermined" origin and cause.
- 51. To date, three and a half years after the fire, there have been no arrests made, and none will be made, because there was never any evidence of arson, other than ADAMS' intentionally false (not simply

incorrect) conclusion.

- 52. On April 15, 2016, almost three years after the fire, and after an exhaustive governmental investigation into the Electric Stick fire, NIOSH investigators issued eleven recommendations designed to improve WWFD procedures to prevent future senseless deaths of its firefighters. Those recommendations included:
- a. Fire departments should ensure that initial risk assessment is performed and continuous risk assessment is performed throughout the incident and the strategy and tactics match the conditions encountered. [The report noted: "An offensive strategy (entering the building) may have been able to control a limited kitchen fire if the hoseline had been larger and the stretch had a more direct approach to the seat of the fire. In this case, the small hoseline (1 ½") and the length of the stretch from Side A almost to Side C, coupled with not being able to locate the likely seat of the fire in the large overhead concealed space, was a challenging operation.

"The incident commander repeatedly asked for progress reports. However, there was little communication to command from interior crews, and there was little to no progress on fire control."

- b. Fire departments should ensure that crew integrity is maintained during fire suppression operations. [The report noted: "In this incident, the fire fighter became separated from his crew and lost. He was a probationary fire fighter and by himself for a period of time. He did not have a great deal of experience in working fires (much less, commercial building fires) and was likely struggling to find his way out."]
- 53. That due to the conduct of Defendants, ADAMS, REDDY JR., and REDDY SR., as set forth below, Plaintiffs have suffered the following injuries and damages:
 - A. Each individual Plaintiff having their home illegally searched and property taken (and not returned) without

- probable cause;
- B. Severe emotional distress from the time the press released information that the fire was ruled an arson, and that the Michigan State Police had initiated a homicide investigation;
- C. Inability to rebuild the family business because the insurance company for the Electric Stick refused to pay the insurance proceeds, as it continued investigating the "intentionally set" fire;
- C. Physical manifestations of emotional distress including, but not limited to, sleeplessness, irritability, loss of appetite, headaches, and other symptoms;
- D. Fright, shock, indignity, humiliation and embarrassment;
- E. Loss of enjoyment of daily activities;
- F. Loss of employment;
- G. Incurring significant attorney fees litigating with the insurance company over insurance benefits;
- H. Many of Plaintiffs' injuries and damages are likely to be permanent;
- Other damages which may be revealed through discovery.

COUNTI

CONSTITUTIONAL VIOLATIONS BY DEFENDANTS, ADAMS, REDDY JR., and REDDY SR.,

54. Plaintiffs incorporate by reference all preceding paragraphs as if fully stated herein

- 55. Defendants violated the individual Plaintiffs' constitutionally-protected rights, including their right to liberty protected in the substantive components of the Due Process clause of the Fourteenth Amendment to the U. S. Constitution, as well as freedom from unreasonable seizure, pursuant to the Fourth Amendment; by the following conduct:
 - A. ADAMS filing a false fire origin and cause report claiming the Electric Stick fire was incendiary in nature when ADAMS knew such a conclusion was false and, in fact, contrived;
 - B. ADAMS, REDDY JR., and REDDY SR. conspiring to change the conclusion of the cause of the fire being incendiary in nature, in order to deflect media attention away from the WWFD's inadequacies and to have the Michigan State Police actively investigate the Marvaso family, the owners of the Electric Stick and Italian Grille restaurant;
 - C. Other acts and violations that will be discovered during the course of the lawsuit.
- 56. That as a direct and proximate result of the Defendants' willful violation of Plaintiffs' constitutionally protected rights, Plaintiffs' personal property was seized without probable cause, and has not been returned in almost three years.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs pray for such compensatory damages as are available pursuant to federal law. Plaintiffs further seek punitive damages pursuant to 42 USC §1983 as to the individual Defendants, jointly

and severally, together with pre-judgment interest, costs and attorney fees

in an amount to be determined by the Court.

George Marvade & MRS GEORGE MARVASO Plaintiff In Propries Revise Prainting APT 104

40040 CHASHIVILLE, MICHIGAN

Nevi. WI 483758167

313-801-5321

George F. Marvaso

Plantiff In Propria Persona

7378 Floral Street Westland, MI 48185 Mary Marvaso

MR & MRS GEORGE MARVASO

Plaintiff in Propria Personal VER SPRING APT 104

40010 Grosewinds 48167

Nevi, MI : 8375

318 801-5321

Sunday Gains

Plaintiff In Propria Persona

279 Fischer Drive Westland, MI 48185

Electric Stick, Ing

By George Marvaso, Presiden

Plaintiff In Propria Persona

-40010 Gross winds __

Novi, MI 48375

313-801-5321

19255 SILVER SPRING APT 104

NORTHIVILLE, MICHIGAN 48167

Dated: August 6, 2018

JURY DEMAND

Plaintiffs demand a jury trial in this matter.

George Marvaso

Plaintiff In Propriation Construction Plaintiff In Propriation

400 10 Crosswind 3255 SILVER SPRING APT 10400 TO Crosswind 3255 SILVER SPRING APT 104

NORTHIVILLE, MICHIGAN 48167

313-801-5321

George Marvaso

Plaintiff In Propria Persona

7378 Floral Street Westland, MI 48185 Novi, Mi 48375 31β-801-5321

Sunday Gains

Plaintiff In Propria Persona

NORTHIVILLE, MICHIGAN

279 Fischer Drive Westland, MI 48185

Electric Stick, Inc.

By George Marwaso, President

Plaintiff In Propria Persona

10010 Top Swinds

Nov., Wr 40375 313-801-5321 19255 SILVER SPRING APT 104 NORTHIVILLE, MICHIGAN

48167

Dated: August 6, 2018

2				3-cv-12442	
IS 44 (Rev. 06/17)	CI	VIL CO		arker, Linda V.	
The JS 44 civil cover sheet and	d the information contained herein neith	er replace nor s	SUI ADICATICAL	ord, Elizabeth A.	
provided by local rules of cour purpose of initiating the civil of	rt. This form, approved by the Judicial (locket sheet. <i>(SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON N</i>	Conference of t EXT PAGE OF T		07-2018 At 12:00 PM	OUNIADAMS ET
			CIVIF GEO	ORGE MARVASO V J	JHN ADAMS, ET
George Marvaso, Mary Marva Plaintiffs in Propria Persona	so, George F. Marvaso, Sunday Gains,	Blectric Stick, l	Inc., AL (LG)	* 1	
(b) County of Residence	of First Listed Plaintiff Wayne		County of Residence	e of First Listed Defendant (IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES)	Wayne 26/65
,-	26/6	3	NOTE: IN LAND C THE TRAC	ONDEMNATION CASES, USE T F OF LAND INVOLVED.	
(c) Attorneys (Firm Name,	Address, and Telephone Number)		Attorneys (If Known)		
II. BASIS OF JURISD	ICYION (Place on "X" in One Box Only)	II		PRINCIPAL PARTIES	(Place an "X" in One Box for Plaintiff
☐1 U.S. Government	3 Federal Question	ĺ	(For Diversity Cases Only) P	TF DEF	and One Box for Defendant) PTF DEF
Plaintiff	(U.S. Government Not a Party)		Citizen of This State	1 I Incorporated or Proof Business In 3	
2 U.S. Government Defendant	14 Diversity (Indicate Citizenship of Parties in	n Item III)	Citizen of Another State	2 2 Incorporated <i>and</i> 1 of Business In .	
TV MARTINE OF STREET			Citizen or Subject of a Foreign Country	3 Greign Nation	6 06
IV. NATURE OF SUIT	(Place an "X" in One Box Only) TORTS		FORFEITURE/PENALTY	Click here for: Nature	of Suit Code Descriptions,
110 insurance		NAL INJURY	☐625 Drug Related Scizure	422 Appeal 28 USC 158	375 False Claims Act
120 Marine	310 Airplane 365 Person 365 Person 315 Airplane Product Prod	onal Injury - uct Linbility	of Property 21 USC 881	423 Withdrawal 28 USC 157	376 Qui Tam (31 USC 3729(a))
140 Negotiable Instrument	Liability 367 Healt	th Care/	Помония	357005-0440950942500	400 State Reapportionment
150 Recovery of Overpayment & Enforcement of Judgment		naceutical mat Injury	Ī	PROPERTY RIGHTS 820 Copyrights	410 Antitrust 430 Banks and Banking
151 Medicare Act	330 Federal Employers' Produ	et Liability	1	830 Patent	450 Commerce
152 Recovery of Defaulted Student Loans	Liability 368 Asbe	stos Personal y Product		835 Patent - Abbreviated	460 Deportation 470 Racketeer Influenced and
(Excludes Veterans)	345 Marine Product Liabi			New Drug Application 840 Trademark	Corrupt Organizations
153 Recovery of Overpayment of Veteran's Benefits	Liability PERSONA 350 Motor Vehicle 370 Other	LPROPERTY		SOCIAL SECURITY	480 Consumer Credit
160 Stockholders' Suits	255 Motor Vehicle 271 Touch	in I andina	710 Fair Labor Standards Act	■861 HIA (1395ff) ■862 Black Lang (923)	490 Cable/Sat TV 850 Securities/Commodities/
190 Other Contract	Product Liability 380 Other	Personal	720 Labor/Management	863 DIWC/DIWW (405(g))	Exchange
195 Contract Product Liability 196 Franchise	☐ 360 Other Personal Prope Injury ☐ 385 Prope	rty Damage rty Damage	Relations 740 Railway Labor Act	864 SSID Title XVI 865 RSI (405(g))	890 Other Statutory Actions 891 Agricultural Acts
COMMUNICATION OF ASSISTA	☐362 Personal Injury - Produ	ct Liability	751 Family and Medical		893 Environmental Matters
REAL PROPERTY	Medical Malpractice CIVIL RIGHTS PRISONER	RETITIONS	Leave Act 790 Other Labor Litigation	FEDERAL TAX SUITS	895 Freedom of Information
210 Land Condemnation	440 Otler Civil Rights Habeas C		791 Employee Retirement	870 Taxes (U.S. Plaintiff	□896 Arbitration
220 Foreclosure	463 Alien		Income Security Act	or Defendant)	899 Administrative Procedure
230 Rent Lease & Ejectment	442 Employment 510 Motion	ons to Vacate nce		☐ 871 1RS—Third Party 26 USC 7609	Act/Review or Appeal of Agency Decision
245 Tort Product Liability	Accommodations	ral			☐ 950 Constitutionality of
290 All Other Real Property	445 Amer. w/Disabilities - 535 Death Employment Other:	Penalty	IMMIGRATION 462 Naturalization Application		State Statutes
	446 Amer, w/Disabilities - 🔲 540 Mand	amus & Other	465 Other Immigration		
	Other 550 Civil:	Rights Condition	Actions		
	560 Civil	Detainee -			ii.
		itions of nument			1
V. ORIGIN (Place on "X" in		- Contract	I		
■1 Original □2 Rer	noved from 3 Remanded fr		Reinstated or 5 Transfe	rred from D 6 Multidistri	
Proceeding Stat	e Court Appellate Co		Reopened Anothe (specify)	r District Litigation Transfer	- Litigation - Direct File
	Cite the U.S. Civil Statute under w 42 USC Section 1983	hich you are fil	ing (Do not cite jurisdictional state	utes unless diversity):	umu — mentrosist graning.
VI. CAUSE OF ACTIO	Brief description of cause: Malicious prosecution arising out of	of fire property	loss		
VII. REQUESTED IN CHECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTION DEMAND \$ CHECK YES only if demanded in complaint: COMPLAINT: UNDER RULE 23, F.R.Cv.P. JURY DEMAND: Yes No					
VIII. RELATED CASE	(S)				
IF ANY	(See instructions): JUDGE	Linda Parker	1 /	A DOCKET NUMBER 18	-cv-12193
DATE SALES	SIGNATU	RE OF AFTOR	NEY OF EXCORD	1 AMARON	March.
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY	Lunda	yxa	WYLLANA 1	THAN VUM	Mary Marin
FOR OFFICE USPONLY	20	// /	NIA	100	$^{\prime}$ σ

PURSUANT TO LOCAL RULE 83.11

	Is this a case that has been previously dismissed?				
	If yes, give the following information:				
	Court: United States District Court, Eastern District				
	Case No.: <u>16-cv-13920</u>				
Judge: Linda Parker					
2	Other than stated above, are there any pending or previously discontinued or dismissed companion cases in this or any other court, including state court? (Companion cases are matters in which it appears substantially similar evidence will be offered or the same or related parties are present and the cases arise out of the same transaction or occurrence.)				
	If yes, give the following information:				
Court: United States District Court, Eastern District					
	Case No.: 18-cv-12193				
	Judge: Linda Parker				
	Notes :				